
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: June 22, 2022 
 
TO:  All Active Participants 
 
FROM: The Board of Trustees  
  IBEW Local 595 Health & Welfare Plan 
 
RE:  Rate Changes 
 
 
At their meeting on June 15, 2022 the Board of Trustees for the IBEW Local 595 
Health & Welfare Plan (the “Plan”) adopted the following changes effective August 
2022 eligibility (based on June 2022 work): 
 

• The Actual Monthly Plan Cost (“AMPC”) will be $1898.00 effective with 
August 2022 eligibility. 
 

• The self-pay rate will be $949.00 per month effective with August 2022 
eligibility.  As you may know, the self-pay rate is one-half of the AMPC. 
 

The AMPC is the amount deducted from your dollar bank to provide coverage under 
the Plan.  Should you have any questions, please contact the Trust Fund Office at 
(888) 512-5863 or (925) 208-9996. 
 

This document has been uploaded and is available on the participant website at 
www.ibew595benefits.org. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ibew595benefits.org/



